

To the Honorable Goodhue County Commissioners:

My name is Edward Moritz and I reside at 956 Pioneer Road, Red Wing, MN 55066. I have had a lifelong interest in public service and would greatly appreciate the opportunity to serve as the Commissioner for my district. In 2020, I was a candidate for this office and lost to Commissioner Paul Drotos. Commissioner Drotos was an honorable man who served his constituents well and was a substantial voice for his district. His passing was a loss to the entire county and his voice will be missed.

Because of this vacancy, I would request you consider me for this position on the board. My family and I have established our home in Red Wing because of this I have been active in the community. Since my youth, my interest and passions have been in politics, government and serving my fellow citizens. Also, I have volunteered for non profit organizations that benefits children and adults alike. As Commissioner, my passion will always be to serve this community and county tirelessly and to work towards a better place to leave our children.

As Stephen F. O'Keefe stated in his memorandum dated August 8, 2022, "Many of the most important decisions affecting citizens occur at the county level of government. Each district has unique perspectives, challenges, and issues impacting it." My goal will always to lend an ear to every constituent who voices concerns or has a different prospective on issues facing our great county.

I request your consideration and support in approving my candidacy for Goodhue County Commissioner.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions or comments you may have at the above address.

Respectfully yours,  
Edward Moritz  
507-220-1140

**Edward J. Moritz**  
956 Pioneer Road Red Wing, MN 55066  
[emoritz@protonmail.com](mailto:emoritz@protonmail.com)  
Phone: (507) 220-1140

## Professional Summary

To apply my management skills and experience; to use my organizational abilities and to further develop my leadership and team building abilities.

## Skills

- Active Listening and Learning
- Judgement and Decision Making
- Instruction and Education of Personnel
- Management of Resources
- Time Management
- Problem solving

## Experience

### Field Underwriter

June, 2022-current  
Red Wing, MN

#### Family First Life

- Help protect families
- Find out there need for insurance
- Sales related and working with the public

### Route Driver

November, 2021-current  
Northfield, MN

#### McLane Company

- Deliver product to customers using a class A vehicle
- In compliance with DOT regulations

### Forklift Driver

April 2019-August, 2021  
Hastings, MN

#### Ardent Mills

- Feed in excess flour back into system
- Cover for forklift driver when on vacation
- Basic custodial work to help upkeep warehouse
- Score Coach to help facilitate safety

### Scale Operator

January 2018-April 2019  
Sioux Falls, SD

#### Land O'Lakes

- Weighing of milk trucks on scale
- Document weight and other pertinent information
- Work with drivers delivering milk to dairy
- Dump milk at scale and send it to another dairy
- Licensed to test milk samples

### Service Sales Representative

April 2017-December 2017

CINTAS

Sioux Falls, SD

- Delivery and pick-up of product
- Organize loads to ensure quality standards
- Excellent customer rapport
- Proactive customer service
- Comply with regulations of DOT

**Support Staff**

September 2016-February 2017

AUSEN-DOOLEY CO.

Lee's Summit, MO

- Work directly with adults with developmental disabilities
- Implement service plans and teaching skills
- Document services and progress
- Ensure safety and well-being of people supported
- Assist with daily tasks such as cooking and cleaning

**Residential Supervisor**

February 2015-July 2016

ADVANCE

Brookings, SD

- Work directly with adults with developmental disabilities
- Implement service plans and teaching skills
- Document services and progress
- Ensure safety and well-being of people supported
- Assist with daily tasks such as cooking and cleaning
- Supervise a staff of 7-10 people

**Clerk**

May 2014-February 2015

CASEY'S GENERAL STORE

Brookings, SD

- Receive payments by cash, check, credit cards, or automatic payments
- Assist customers by providing information and resolving their complaints
- Greet customers entering the establishment
- Count money in cash drawer at beginning and end shifts to ensure accuracy
- Stock shelves

**Assistant Manager**

April 2009-May 2014

DOMINO'S

Sioux Falls, SD

- Cost, cash, and inventory controls
- All policy and procedures
- Customer Service
- Attendance and punctuality
- Store cleanliness
- Marketing and profitability

**Education**

Washington High School, Sioux Falls, SD  
General High School Diploma

May 2006

University of South Dakota  
Business Program

Not Completed

### **Awards and Certificates**

Monthly Excellence Award

July 2015

Working with Adult Diagnoses with Autism Training Certificates

Feb. 2016

Certified CPR Instructor

April 2016

### **Volunteerism**

McCrossan's Boys Ranch

Children's Home Society

Furniture Mission SD

Friendship Bible Study with disabled adults

### **Political Involvement**

Candidate for County Commissioner, Goodhue County, Minnesota 2020

Communication Chair, Goodhue County Republican Party, February 2021-August 2021

Campaign Leader in Red Wing, Steve Drazkowski and Pam Altendorf, Campaign 2022